Kevin Cross

Fresno, CA 93720 kevinkcross7@gmail.com (559) 720-3760

Highly skilled, confident and compassionate Registered Nurse and healthcare professional, including 4 years of Emergency Clinical Technician experience. Works well in environments of diversity. Committed to provide high quality, positive, safe and focused nursing care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Travel ER Registered Nurse

UCD Medical Center - Sacramento, CA August 2020 to October 2020

- Utilized EPIC EMR to document all patient interventions, such as vital signs, medication administration, evaluations, care plans and observations.
- Maintained open and clear communication with physicians to coordinate safe and effective patient care.
- Responded to emergency situations with speed, expertise and level-headed approaches to provide optimal care, support and life-saving interventions.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary personnel to create, implement and manage patient care plans suiting individual needs and preferences.
- Collected lab specimens and interpreted diagnostic tests and lab results.

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department

Trinity Health - Fresno, CA March 2019 to August 2020

- Monitor and record patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Triage incoming patients and clear communication with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Administer medications, track dosages, intravenously transfuse blood and blood products and document patient conditions.
- Collect lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Maintain composure and efficiency during rapid response situation and emergency codes.
- Assess patient health needs by reviewing and tracking EKG readings to address telemetry readings and quickly inform teammates on stability or acuity changes.
- Oversaw patient admission and discharge processes to coordinate efficient movements and related paperwork.
- Educate patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.

Emergency Clinical Technician

Trinity Health - Fresno, CA July 2015 to March 2019

- Assist MDs, RNs, EMS and ER staff with trauma and/or urgent care, as well as, non-urgent care.
- Perform daily duties of vital signs, 12-lead EKGs, specimen collections, patient transport, splints, slings, wound irrigation and dressing, CPR, rapid response, post-mortem care and restocking supplies for ER department.
- Setup and standby for assistance in Central Line, Chest Tube, Lumbar Puncture, Paracentesis, Thoracentesis insertions, Suture Repair, Conscious Sedation, Cardioversion for MDs, NPs and PAs.
- Cross trained to manage unit secretary position.
- Precept new Emergency Clinical Technicians.

Education

Associate's degree in Registered Nursing

Fresno City College - Fresno, CA January 2017 to December 2018

Bachelor's degree in History

California State University-Fresno - Fresno, CA August 2010 to May 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: March 2021

State: CA

RN

RN

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Teaching
- Triage
- Certified Preceptor
- Speak fluent Armenian
- Proficient in the following medical charting programs: Cerner, Epic, McKesson and Starr Navigator
- Family and Patient Support
- Patient Education
- IV Therapy
- · Strong work ethic
- · Organizational Skills

- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Records

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

May 2019 to May 2021

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification, American Heart Association

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

June 2020 to June 2022

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification, American Heart Association

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)

June 2020 to June 2022

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Certification, American Heart Association

NIH Stroke Scale

April 2020 to April 2022

NIHSS-English Group B-V3 - 2nd Certification, American Academy of CME, Inc.

MABPRO Workplace Violence Prevention & De-escalation Training

August 2020 to August 2024

M1 MABPRO Workplace Violence Prevention & De-escalation Training, MABPRO International Certification